Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: June 9, 2020 12:30 PM

To: Tojiboeva, Muna

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Q-425 for review/approval

Hi Muna,

I’'ve asked to see our response to this one. Its not ready yet but I'll let you know when I find anything out.

From: Tojiboeva, Muna [mailto:Muna.Tojiboeva@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]

Sent: June 8, 2020 11:57 AM

To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>;
Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Q-425 for review/approval

Thanks, flagging that there is another Q on PPE:

468 - Mr. Cumming (Edmonton Centre) — With regard to personal protective equipment (PPE) purchased since
January 1, 2020: (a) how many items of PPE have been purchased; (b) what was the price of each item at the time of
purchase, broken down by (i) date of purchase, (ii) item, (jii) the total amount of each type of PPE per transaction?

468 is also tasked to all departments. Do you know what PSPC is planning on responding to this Q?

From: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>

Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 11:22 AM

To: Tojiboeva, Muna <Muna.Tojiboeva@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kusnick,
Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) <tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Q-425 for review/approval

Adding chelsea and Tristan

From: Tojiboeva, Muna [mailto:Muna.Tojiboeva@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]

Sent: June 8, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Q-425 for review/approval

Hello,

Dropping Kyle and Matt for now and bringing OPQ 425 back. If we want to modify the standard language provided to
MinOs for 425, we need to do this asap. This is what we have right now as standard language:

The Privy Council Office had no inventory of personal protective equipment for the dates identified in this question. The

Department did not purchase any units of personal protective equipment for the period of November 1, 2019, to March
31, 2020.
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Le Bureau du Conseil privé n'avait pas d'inventaire des équipements de protection individuelle pour les dates identifiées
dans cette question. Le ministere n'a acheté aucune unité d'équipement de protection individuelle pour la période du 1er
novembre 2019 au 31 mars 2020.

Those that track their PPE and have bought PPE, have provided tables listing all relevant PPE. Health has not disclosed
any numbers citing national security (stockpile).

Please let me know how we want to move forward with this.

Thanks,
Muna

From: Harrietha, Kyle (EC) <kyle.harrietha@canada.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 7:31 PM

To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Tojiboeva, Muna <Muna.Tojiboeva@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Dillon, Matthew (EC) <matthew.dillon@canada.ca>; Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: Q-425 for review/approval

Just send me template language and I'll have it inserted.

Kyle Harrietha
kyle.harrietha@canada.ca | 613-462-7036

-------- Original message --------

From: "Kim, Sabrina" <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Date: 2020-05-26 16:32 (GMT-05:00)

To: "Tojiboeva, Muna" <Muna.Tojiboeva@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Harrietha, Kyle (EC)"
<kyle.harrietha@canada.ca>

Cc: "Dillon, Matthew (EC)" <matthew.dillon@canada.ca>, "Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)"
<elliott.lockington@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Q-425 for review/approval

I think that just because the Agency does not have any inventory and/or just because they did not purchase any PPE
does not mean that they were never given PPE and/or that they don’t have access to PPE if they need it.

If they need it — they can request it and PSPC can likely provide it, as the central purchaser & coordinator of PPE for all
OGDs. So maybe we include that in the response. Would maybe hold for now. Adding Elliott.

From: Tojiboeva, Muna <Muna.Tojiboeva@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Harrietha, Kyle (EC) <kyle.harrietha@canada.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Dillon, Matthew (EC) <matthew.dillon@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Q-425 for review/approval

Response looks fine to me. Thanks for checking!

From: Harrietha, Kyle (EC) <kyle.harrietha@canada.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2020 12:13 PM
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